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Communication from AlecIa Kates advising of her resignation from the
Neighborhood Revitalization Board, (Seat 14), effective immediately.

Ms. Kates also serves as the Neighborhood Revitalization Board's appointee
to the Housing Services Board, (Seat 8) and Neighborhood Development
Corporation, (Seat 3).

Moved by to receive, fie and
accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Housing Services Appointment to be made by Mayor Cownie.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT
CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Fwd: NDC Board Resignation

Rauh, Diane o:dirauh~dmgov.org~

To: Karen Herzberg o:KMHerzberg~dmgov.org~
Wed, Jun 5,2013 at 1:54 PM

--- Forwarded message ------
From: Minks, Susan o:saminks(§dmgov.orfP

Date: Wed, Jun 5,2013 at 1:50 PM
Subject: Fwd: NDC Board Resignation
To: Diane Rauh O:DIRauh(§dmgov.orfP

Diane, this is for seat #14.....5

---- Forwarded message ----
From: Alecia Kates o:aleciakates~yahoo.com~

Date: Wed, Jun 5,2013 at 1:31 PM
Subject: NDC Board Resignation
To: II a.gilroy(§ndcdesmoines.org' o:a.gilroy~ndcdesmoines.org~, "jake~christensende\ilopment.com"
o:jak~christensende\€lopment.com~, Susan Minks o:SAMinks~dmgov.org~, Jennifer o:jlhood~dmgov.org~

::

NDC Board of Directors and NRB Board,

I regret to inform you that I am resigrng as the NRB representative for the NDC Board of Directors
effective immediately. I will no longer be able to serve as I am working on a community development
project called the Green Impact Zone in Kansas City, :Mssouri http://,,"\vw.f,rreenimpactzone.org/ and
will continue to do so through at least December of this year. Unfortunately, I wil not be able to get
back to Des Moines consistently to be an effective Board Member.

I do apologize for the late notice, it seems time is in fast forward! Thank you all for the opportunity to
serve on the Board.

Thank you!
Alecia Kates
515-419-6801

Susan Minks AICP
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City of Des Moines
Community De\ilopment Dept.
602 Robt. D. Ray Dr. 50309
515-283-4779 saminks~dmgov.org

IS

Diane Rauh
City Clerk
City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
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